DEVELOPMENT OF THE VILLAGE, PART 9
We have now reached the crossroads at Kendal Road on our journey through the village of the past.  Let us dally a short while and recount some of the folk we have met so far.

Alexander Murray Bruce (Alma and Eden Cottage) was born on 12th December 1840 at Old Deer, the son of George Bruce and Isabella Smith.  On 20th August 1864 he married Mary Duncan, daughter of Archibald Duncan and Jane Hutcheon, at New Deer and moved not long after to Kemnay to work at the quarries.
He eventually set up in business on his own account with workshop premises at The Cottage, on the corner of St Bryde's Road and Grove Road. In 1893 he leased land on St Bryde's Road and built the property known as Elora, which he used as his own residence.  In 1895 he built the three houses on Kendal Road across the road from the library (Ythan, Rowanbank and Laurelbank for three different clients) to the same design as Elora.

Alexander Bruce had a younger brother, Allan, who was born on 8th December 1849 at Old Deer and married Christina Low in 1881 at Chapel of Garioch.  He moved to Kemnay not long after his brother and he too set up in business in partnership with his nephew, James Chalmers.  The workshop was on the site of what is now Daisybank on Church Lane which was used as a source for sand. In 1890, Allan Bruce leased land below the workshop and built the house known as Nithsdale (supposedly from materials carted home as surplus from other projects).  In 1899, Allan leased the land above Daisybank and built the house long known as Clifton Villa (now Kinkellian), and used it for his own residence.
James Chalmer's mother was Barbara Duncan, elder sister of Alexander Bruce's wife, Mary Duncan.  He was born on 21st January 1859 in New Deer and married Charlotte Cheves, daughter of Robert Cheves and Charlotte Elizabeth Robb on 13th June 1884 at the Siding, Kemnay and took up residence in Salisbury Cottage the following year.

Robert Cheves, son of Alexander Cheves, farmer, and Ann Taylor was born around 1836 in Peterhead. He married Charlotte Elizabeth Robb, also from Peterhead, and the family moved quite a bit before settling in Kemnay around 1865.  In 1882 he leased land on Paradise Road and built Alexandria Cottage and in 1891 he leased land and built Glengalder where he stayed until his death on 13th December 1902 aged 76 years. His widow, Charlotte Elizabeth Robb died at Glengalder on 29th January 1922 aged 96 years.  
